ADT V. ZUVY [ViZIAM  mor 5 (TAVE TR T

o SrATE OF MICHIGAN
‘ DEPARTMENT OF STATE POLICE
*‘m ; - -l . LANS}HG . S =
. JENNIFER M, GRANHOLM : : o COL. PETER G, MUNOZ
Y GOVERNOR : _ . : y : DIRECTOR
Apri 17, 2008 ‘

Ms. Helen Dagner

Dear Ms. Dagner:

This letter rasponds o your {elephone message of April 16, 2008 asking sbout the estimated fes
to process your requast (copy aitached) for records under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA),

MCL 18.231 et seq. ) ; . .

Section 4(1) and (8) of the FOIA, MCL 15.234(1) and (3), peimils 2 public body to chargs a fee fo
search fof and retrieve records responsive to a request and for the examination and review of the
records to determine applicable statutory exemptions from disclosure; and to charge for copying
“and maillng costs. Sestion 4(2) of the Act, MCL 15.243(2), permis a public body fo require a
good falth depostt of half the estimated total f2e. - '

The Michigan Depaﬁmantcf State Police's (MSP) fes notice-(copy attached) Indicated that it
containg an estimate of costs to process the FOIA request, This is a good faith estimate, and,
depending on the final total amount of records and labor assoclated with your requsst, the final

total fee may exceed the eslimale.
- MSP has determined-fhaf, based an the description of records in your FOIA request, the MSP.
3 ] Freedom of Information Unit must retrieve a voluminous number of records for review and
examinalion, ’

— e MSP-tentatively has-determined thet the following records may fall within the scope o_fyo_ur_‘_f_ﬁ_ .

requesk .
243,750 pages contained fn 25, 26° filing cabinet drawers.

104,000 pages contzined.in 28, 16" boxes.
61,662 pages contained In 76 large binders.
.- 15,750 pages, pius tapes, contained In other files.

e ®» B &

MSP's astimated lotal fee of $§799,744.89 Is calculated as follows! -Estimated duplication costs of
$170,032.32; malling costs to be determined; and estimated labor cosis of $628,712.57, based
ah the hourly wage of the lowest paid MSP employess capable of refrieving, examining,
reviewing, and separating exempt and nonsxempt materal-—15,784.9 hours at $38.8%hour; and
$1000.00 for photographs the number of which s still being determined.

£ 3-!011 decide fo narrow the scn;ie of your request or otherwise mo&Ify the description of records
containad In the request, please mail & new FOIA request {0 the Michigan State Pofice, FOIA .
Coordinator, 106 W. Allsgan, Lansing, Ml 48833, orfax to (517) 322-5350: -

Sincerely,

P.0. Box 50644 = LANSING, MICHIGAN 48313
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